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   City of Austin


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Project Management Division
505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704
                      Phone (512) 974-7274

email to  Connie.smith@austintexas.gov  
Date:  July 1, 2015
PROJECT: Ullrich Water Treatment Plant Raw Water Hydraulic and Energy Efficiency Improvements Low Service Pump Station
CIP ID: 5335.027 

IFB# IFB 6100 CLMC 547
SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders Questions from 
The following are answers to Bidders received on the above project.  These answers do not modify the Contract.  Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda   
Q-1:   Please clarify the hydrostatic testing requirements for the RW mains in the areas of the new surge tanks?  Will individual joint test suffice or does the entire line need to be tested?  If the entire line needs to be tested, how will leakage from existing valves be addressed?

A-1:  See Sections 02687, 05050 and 15072 on testing requirements for the RW mains in the areas of the new surge tanks.
Q-2:  Please provide manufacturer's storage instructions for the pump motors.  If power is to be maintained to the motors during storage, please provide the power requirements and let us know if power from the plant will be available for pump motor storage.

A-2:  This question will be addressed by ADD.

Q-3:  For the basis of the bid, how much silt is in front of the stop logs at the LSPS?

A-3:  No measurement of silt quantity was performed by the OWNER recently. CONTRACTOR shall bid the project based on his best estimate.

Q-4:  Have the stop logs and trash racks been removed recently to ensure that they are removable and not seized up?

A-4:  The flow gates and screens have not been removed recently.

Q-5:  At the site visit today, the pumps being refurbished under another contract were being installed.  Can we count on these being operational so that 2-3 lines can be taken our of service for this contract?
A-5:  Information on availability of existing pumps is provided in Specification Section 01045 – Sequence of Construction.
Q-6:  The following information is needs to be verified for both the 30” and 36” Rotary Ball Valves.

•      Min/Max Normal Inlet Press: ______ PSI (Pressure at the valve inlet when the pump is on and the valve is open.)

•
Pump Shut-Off Pressure: _______ PSI (Pressure at the valve inlet when the pump is on and the valve is closed.)

•
Pump Suction Press, If Any: ______ PSI (Pressure at the valve inlet with the pump is off and the valve closed.)

•
Outlet Static System Press: ______ PSI (Pressure at the valve outlet with the pumps is off and the valve closed.)

•
Voltage / Cycles: 480V / 3PH / 60HZ

•
Normal Opening / Closing Speed: _______ / _______ Seconds

The above information needed to provide accurate torques to Rotork on the replacement new actuators, and to verify if existing Rotork IQ12/43rpm-IW8R/720:1 Actuator on the 30” is of appropriate size.

Please validate if all actuators are to be provided per the electric actuator specification section 15101, 2.01, F of attached. GA does not know if the existing Rotork IQ12/43rpm-IW8R/720:1 Actuator meets the specifications, or is the existing Rotork IQ12/43rpm-IW8R/720:1 Actuator per wiring diagram 113b0010 the customer / engineers desires. Please provide the Rotork Serial Number off the existing Actuator for reference with the Rotork quotation request.

A-6:  This question will be addressed by ADD.

Q-7:  GA standard coating of Carboline 891 Epoxy, Please advise if this is acceptable in lieu of the fusion bonded epoxy coating.

A-7:  See Section 00700, Paragraph 6.2.4, Substitutes and “Approved Equal” Items.

Q-8:  Spec 15117 1.07 C C. Valve Manufacturer/Repairer’s representative 1. The CONTRACTOR shall provide the services of a qualified manufacturer/repairer’s service technician to: a. Assist in the removal, inspection, repair and re-installation of the equipment; b. Check the installation before the equipment is placed into operation; c. Assist in the performance of field tests.

Please verify this.  The manufacture no longer needs to be present for removal of valves.  Rotork will provide start-up services and training and the valves will be tested to AWWA standards at the factory.

A-8:  CONTRACTOR shall provide services as defined in CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and submit his bid accordingly.

Q-9:  Can the City provide a timeline of Construction?  When/what order are each to be removed and what time are they needed to be reinstalled returned from factory.

A-9:  CONTRACTOR shall develop his construction schedule and sequence of construction per Specification Section 01045 – Sequence of Construction and other relevant CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS.
Q-10:  For the Vent-O-Mat air vacuum valve, the Spec says stainless, but does not mention a grade. 304 or 316?

A-10:  This question will be addressed by ADD.

Q-11:  For the Vent-O-Mat air vacuum valve, do you want the valve inlet studded or flanged?

A-11:  Provide valve inlet type per CONTRACT DRAWINGS.

Q-12:  For the electric actuators, Ullrich WTP and the city of Austin are covered with EIM, and we would like the opportunity to bid this project as well what sort of documentation would we need to provide to have EIM added as an acceptable manufacturer?

A-12:  See Section 00700, Paragraph 6.2.4, Substitutes and “Approved Equal” Items.
Q-13:  Can you please advise if this is a ROCIP Project.

A-13:  This is NOT a ROCIP project.

Q-14:  I would like to respectfully request the opportunity to bid the (bladder-type hydro pneumatic surge tanks) on the above subject project. Not sure if you have heard of Pulsco, but there several installations in Texas and a few installations in the Austin area. Most recently there is a 10,000 gal tank at WTP#4.

I have attached a few documents for your review on Pulsco’s products. 

Furthermore, if you deem Pulsco acceptable to bid the project; They would like the below items clarified:

•    1.04.B. In order to try to possibly do surge analyses prior to bid, would it be possible for AECOM to provide hydraulic information (see attached application sheet) related to pipelines profiles, diameters...etc?. This way, if larger tanks are required as a result of the analyses and a cost difference occurs, then Engineer will be notified?

•   1.07.D   PULSCO is an ISO-9001 certified company and takes full responsibility of own vendors’ quality. Would this be acceptable to AECOM? 

•   2.02.C    Bladder material used by PULSCO is modified vinyl based polymer (in lieu of Butyl rubber) which is still NSF 61 approved for raw (lake) or potable water. Would this be acceptable to AECOM?

•   2.02.E   For vertical tanks, PULSCO prefers to use the air in the bladder design so bladder is attached only at top manway. Would this be acceptable to AECOM?

A-14:  See Section 00700, Paragraph 6.2.4, Substitutes and “Approved Equal” Items.
Connie Smith
Project Manager
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